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ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  February 27, 2020 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Holly Glasgow/Jennifer Crouse, Buyer(s) 

DHHS 
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6221 Z1  

to be opened March 11, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Will there be a “bid walk” 
scheduled to see the properties 
that are a part of this 
Solicitation?  If not can we 
schedule a site visit? 

No, a bid walk will not be scheduled. 
Site maps and square footage have 
been provided.   

2.   What is the value of the current 
contract? 

The most recent cleaning contract 
values have been as follows: 
Norfolk: $11,400 for six months 
Fremont: $10,400 for six months 
Broken Bow: $34,200 for three years 
Gering: $27,762 for one year 
Alliance: $15,340 for one year 
Geneva has no previous contract for 
cleaning services. 

3.   Is the State of Nebraska 
satisfied with the performance 
of the current contract holder? 

The scope of the services for this 
contract is different than the current 
contracts.  

4.   Can you confirm that there are 
no bonds required for this 
Solicitation? 

There are no bonds required on this 
solicitation.  

 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request 
for Proposal.

 


